# University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



# **Roxana Ng fonds**

B2014-0005

Karen Suurtamm, 2016 Born-digital description by Maya Pasternak, 2019 Updated by E. Sommers, Aug. 2023

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2019

# Contents

Biographical note	3
Scope and content	4
Series 1: Personal life and career	7
Series 2: Correspondence	7
Series 3: OISE	
Series 4: Teaching and course files	9
Series 5: Students	9
Series 6: Scholars	10
Series 7: Subject files	10
Series 8: Papers	11
Series 9: Research	11
Series 10: Conferences	12
Series 11: Associations	12
Series 12: Groups	13
Series 13: Homeworkers Association	15
Series 14: Born-digital records	
Appendix – File listings	
Series 1: Personal life and career	17
Series 2: Correspondence	17
Series 3: OISE	
Series 4: Teaching and course files	
Series 5: Students	
Series 6: Scholars	24
Series 7: Subject files	26
Series 8: Papers	30
Series 9: Research	
Series 10: Conferences	
Series 11: Associations	
Series 12: Groups	
Series 13: Homeworkers Association	46
Series 14: Born-digital records	50

#### Biographical note

Prof. Roxana Ng (28 May 1951 – 12 Jan 2013) was a Professor at OISE (The Ontario Institute for Studies in Education) whose research and activism focused on issues facing immigrant women and garment workers, especially in the Canadian context. The first woman of colour to hold a tenure track position at OISE, Prof. Ng was also a key researcher in critical pedagogy, decolonizing pedagogy and embodied learning.

Prof. Ng was born in Diamond Hill, a hill in the east of Hong Kong's Kowloon Walled City, the enclave later destroyed by the British colonial government. In 1968, she left for a Quaker boarding school in the United Kingdom. She moved to Vancouver with her family in 1970 and received her BA and MA in Sociology from the University of British Columbia (UBC). She moved to Toronto in 1978 to begin her PhD at OISE, which she received in 1984. Prof. Ng then taught at the University of New Brunswick and Queen's University before returning to OISE in 1988 – first teaching sociology and then adult education.

Prof. Ng spent most of her academic career as a member of OISE's Adult Education and Community Development Program. She was also Director of OISE's Centre for Women's Studies in Education and a key member of OISE's Centre for Integrative Anti-Racism Studies (CIAR) and the Anti-Racist Network. She was an active opponent of racism and sexism in both academia and society at large. Her own experiences with these issues is documented in her article title "A woman out of control: deconstructing sexism and racism in the university" (Canadian Journal of Education, 1993 18(3), p. 189).

Prof. Ng's research was focused on the experiences of immigrant women in Canada, including their exclusion from the labour market. Prof. Ng authored numerous books and articles, including co-authoring Anti-Racism, Feminism, and Critical Approaches to Education (Bergin & Garvey, 1995). She also served as principal researcher for "Professional immigrant women navigating the Canadian labour market: a study in adult learning." Prof. Ng also advocated strongly for healthy living choices, and developed a strong interest in Eastern medicine, trying to reunite mind, body, and spirit, which have been traditionally segregated in academia. To this end, she taught courses such as "Embodied Learning and Qi Gong," "Applications of Embodied Learning," and "Toward an Integrative Equity Approach in Higher Education."

Prof. Ng was involved in many community groups and grassroots organizations that supported immigrant women. She co-founded the Vancouver Women's Research Centre in 1977, a centre that helped immigrant women address issues of economic development, domestic violence and sexual harassment. She subsequently helped set up similar centres for immigrant women across the country. She served as a board

member of Inter Pares (1999-2013), a "Canadian social justice organization working in Canada and around the world to support people's struggles for peace, justice, and equality" (from their website). She was also a member of the Canadian Research Institute for the Advancement of Women (CRIAW) since 1986 and served as a board member and then President in 1994/95.

Prof. Ng was also a key member of the Homeworkers Association (HWA), a group that began as part of the Toronto Chapter of the Chinese Canadian National Council. The HWA organized training, support, and social events for home workers, particularly those in the garment industry.

Ng died of cancer on January 12, 2013, at the age of 61.

#### References:

Obituary for Roxana Ng. *The Globe and Mail*, 13 Feb 2013, p. S8. Other obituaries and remembrances in the accession case file (B2014-0005)

#### Scope and content

1970-2013

6.50 m (51 boxes) of textual records
0.27 m (3 boxes) of graphic material
14414 digital files (2 GB)
1 poster
2 VHS tapes
1 cassette tape

Fonds consists of correspondence, subject files, course material, research records, and conference and publication files documenting the life and career of Prof. Roxana Ng, professor at OISE and community activist. Fonds also includes administrative material from OISE, in particular from AECP (Adult Education and Counselling Psychology) Department, the AECD (Adult Education and Community Development Program), CIARS (Centre for Integrative Anti-Racism Studies), and the CWSE (Centre for Women's Studies in Education).

Fonds also includes records relating to Prof. Ng's involvement in various community groups, NGOs and grassroots organizations, including the Apparel Textile Action Committee (ATAC), CERIS (The Ontario Metropolis Centre), the <u>Canadian Research Institute for the Advancement of Women</u> (CRIAW), The International Ladies' Garment

Workers' Union (ILGWU), INTERCEDE (International center to End Domestic Exploitation), Inter Pares, The Jade Garden Adjustment Committee, the National Organization of Immigrant and Visible Minority Women of Canada (NOICMWC), UNITE (the Union of Needletrades, Industrial and Textile Employees), Women Working with Immigrant Women (WWIW), and the Homeworkers Association (HWA).

**Language:** Some records are in Chinese. These are primarily found in Series 13 (Homeworkers Association).

**Access:** All files are open with the exception of the following:

- Series 3: Restricted. Files in this series are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these files.
  - o B2014-0005/002(04)-/008(08)
- Series 5: Restricted. Files in this series are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information.
  - o B2014-0005/010(01)-/012(12)
- Series 9: Seven files containing interview data are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties.
  - o B2014-0005/030(01), (07)-(11)
  - o B2014-0005/031(01)
- Series 11: One file is restricted until 2041-01-01.
  - o B2014-0005/038(08)
- Series 12: Three files are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties.
  - o B2014-0005/042(12)
  - o B2014-0005/044(08)
  - o B2014-0005/044(12)
- Series 14: Six disks containing interview data are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties.
  - o B2014-0005\_FD3\_013
  - o B2014-0005\_FD3\_015
  - o B2014-0005 CD 003
  - o B2014-0005\_CD\_007
  - o B2014-0005 CD 010
  - o B2014-0005 CD 011

Contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these records.

**Finding aid revisions:** Edits made to biographical history to improve accuracy and description of Diamond Hill. Emily Sommers, July 2022 and Daniela Ansovini, 2025.

#### Series 1: Personal life and career

1974-2009

0.06 m (1 box) of textual records, 2 photographs

Series consists of records relating to Prof. Ng's student personal life and career, including papers written as a UBC student, notes relating to her PhD oral presentation and thesis, and contracts with the Women and Gender Studies Institute. There is also one file of correspondence, notes, course syllabi and other records relating to Prof. Ng's trip to New Zealand to work with members of the Department of Women's Studies at the University of Waikato and visit with other scholars.

Series also includes 2 photographs of Prof. Ng.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/001(01)-(09)

B2014-0005/001P(01)-(02)

For further details, see <u>file list</u> in appendix.

#### Series 2: Correspondence

1980-2011

0.09 m (2 boxes) of textual records (2 boxes)

Series consists of correspondence kept by Prof. Ng, including letters with colleagues, scholars, advocacy groups, potential students, editors, publishers, and associations. These records provides some documentation of her publishing activities, relationships with colleagues, defense of scholars not supported by their universities, and personal and professional life. The series also includes a sampling of the greeting cards she kept.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/001(10) - /002(03)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

Roxana Ng fonds B2014-0005

Series 3: OISE

1988-2012 0.84 m (7 boxes) of textual records

Series consist of correspondence, reports, minutes, reviews, proposals and other records relating to administrative and academic matters at OISE.

The series begins with general records relating to **OISE**, including academic planning, program development, research committees, and the Higher Education Group.

The series also includes documentation of OISE's **AECP** (Adult Education and Counselling Psychology) Department, which includes the **AECD** (Adult Education and Community Development) Program, of which Prof. Ng was a part. These records include documentation of meetings, retreats, program planning and reviews, budgeting activities, and guest lecturers and speakers.

The series also includes significant documentation of OISE's **CIARS** (Centre for Integrative Anti-Racism Studies), including documentation of the Centre's founding, its reviews, advocacy, outreach, special events and other activities.

Lastly, there are 3 files relating to the **CWSE** (Centre for Women's Studies in Education) – pertaining to executive meetings, governance, and the Older Women's Network (OWN).

**Arrangement:** Within each section, records are arranged alphabetically.

**Access:** All files in this series are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these files.

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/002(04) - /008(08)

For further details, see <u>file list</u> in appendix.

Roxana Ng fonds B2014-0005

#### Series 4: Teaching and course files

1987-2010 0.20 m (2 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of records relating to courses designed and taught by Prof. Ng, including course syllabi, lecture notes, assignment guidelines, reading lists and limited correspondence.

**Arrangement:** Files are arranged numerically by course number, with more general material (collections of course outlines, and materials for a reading course) at the beginning.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/008(09) - /009(20)

For further details, see <u>file list</u> in appendix.

#### **Series 5: Students**

1977-2012 0.39 m (5 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of a records kept by Prof. Ng on students she supervised. Series includes her student index, reference letters, and a sample of case files for particular students, which include correspondence, reference letters, scholarly work, evaluations of work, and other records.

Access: All files in this series are restricted to protect the privacy of third-parties. Please contact **UTARMS** for additional information.

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/010(01) - /012(12)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

Roxana Ng fonds B2014-0005

#### **Series 6: Scholars**

1970-20030.55 m (5 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of files Prof. Ng kept on particular scholars. File contents include articles, speeches, conference talks, and some correspondence. Copies of widely available journal articles have not been retained. Series also begins with a collection of business cards, miscellaneous CVs and correspondence.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/013(01) - /017(02)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### Series 7: Subject files

1975-2008

1.27 m (10 boxes) of textual records, 1 cassette tape

Series consists of subject files on various issues, including feminism, the immigrant experience, garment workers, globalization, and health and illness. Files consist of articles, news clippings, brochures, community resources and correspondence. Copies of widely available journal articles have not been retained.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/017(03)-/ 026(09)

For further details, see <u>file list</u> in appendix.

#### **Series 8: Papers**

1978-2000 0.21 m (2 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of drafts of journal and conference articles by Prof. Ng. Series also includes some contracts with publishers and indexes to articles. Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/027(01)- /028(14)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### Series 9: Research

1977-20080.70 m (7 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of records relating to various research projects, including correspondence, research data, interview notes, grant proposals and other records. Projects documented include a book and symposium on anti-racism, feminism and critical approaches to education; Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry; a history of the International Order of Daughters of the Empire (IODE) in New Brunswick; a bibliography on race relations and multicultural education for the Ministry of College and Universities (MCU); and projects on garment workers and immigrant women Series also includes annual applications and reports for small scale project departmental funding.

Arrangement: Series is organized alphabetically by research project

**Access:** Seven files containing interview data are restricted, to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these files.

- B2014-0005/030(01), (07)-(11)
- B2014-0005/031(01)

All other files are open.

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/028(15)-/034(04)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### **Series 10: Conferences**

1972-2007

0.54 m (5 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of files kept on various conferences and workshops attended and/or organized by Prof Ng. Series includes significant documentation of the 1995 UN women's conference, and in particular the related Toronto-Beijing Initiatives. Files in this series include correspondence, paper drafts, conference programs and other records.

Note: Many copies of conference papers can be found in Series 8: Papers

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/034(05)-/ 038(06)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### **Series 11: Associations**

1994-2010 0.07 m (2 boxes) of textual records

This small series consists of files kept by Prof. Ng on particular scholarly associations, including the Canadian Association for the Study of Adult Education, the Canadian Sociology and Anthropology Association, the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter, the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter, Researchers and Academics of Colour for Equality, and the Society for Socialist Studies. Series also includes records relating to Diaspora, indigenous and minority education: An International Journal. Records include newsletters, correspondence, award information, conference records, and calls for papers.

**Access:** Restricted. One file is restricted until 2041-01-01. Contact the UTARMS for additional information.

- B2014-0005/038(08)

All other files are open.

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/038(07) - /039(02)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### Series 12: Groups

1977-2013
1.08 m (8 boxes) of textual records

Series consists of Prof. Ng's files on organizations for immigrant women and garment workers in which she participated. These include the following:

#### • Apparel Textile Action Committee (ATAC) (1989-1995):

Records document the work of ATAC's Joint Adjustment Committee, which was set up between the International Ladies Garment Workers Union and the Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union under the Industrial Adjustment Service Program of Canada Employment and Immigration Commission. Prof. Ng was appointed Chairperson in 1991. The group aided workers affected by closures, downsizings and/or bankruptcies in the textile industry by providing counselling, retraining, and help finding a new job. Files include program reports, correspondence, minutes, funding requests, member lists, brochures and press releases. There is also a report from ATAC's ESL-career decision making program.

 CERIS (The Joint Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration and Settlement) (1997-2008):

Files include administrative records, newsletters, research overviews, and the proceedings of the Fourth National Metropolis Conference in 2000.

 The Canadian Research Institute for the Advancement of Women (CRIAW) (1986-2010):

Files include financial statements, reports, strategic planning, project files, research and articles, and conference records.

- The International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union (ILGWU) (1992-1994): Files include conference records, reports, research interviews and other records.
- INTERCEDE (International Coalition to End Domestics' Exploitation) (1980-2001):
  This coalition provided services, assistance, and education to domestic workers, advocated for improvements in the living and working conditions of domestic workers and participated in public awareness campaigns. The group also lobbied provincial and federal governments for legislative changes for domestic workers, presented briefs to the Ontario government and the federal government's Task Force on Immigration Practices and Procedures, organized rallies, and generally advocated on behalf of the needs of domestic workers.

Files include research and reports, press clippings, newsletters, correspondence, minutes, orientation kit and briefs and responses to government reports.

#### Inter Pares (1999-2004):

The single file on Inter Pares includes published ephemera such as bulletins and pamphlets.

#### • The Jade Garden Adjustment Committee (1988-2005):

This committee was struck in order to provide support for workers displaced by the closing of the Jade Garden Restaurant. Files include reports, contracts, interviews and surveys, correspondence, minutes, financial records, and background material on Chinese immigrants in Toronto. One report, to the Office of Labour Adjustment and Ontario Training and Adjustment Board, gives a good overview of the case: "When restaurant workers and adjustment services meet: the Jade Garden Restaurant Workers' Experience" by Roxana Ng (B2014-0005/004(02))

#### The National Organization of Immigrant and Visible Minority Women of Canada (NOICMWC) (1986-1992):

Files include conference records, meeting minutes, the constitution, newsletters, outreach materials, reports, correspondence, conference material, and other records.

- UNITE (the Union of Needletrades, Industrial and Textile Employees) (1995-2001): Files include outreach materials, newsletters, memos, minutes from the Toronto Project Team, project records, press releases and clippings, publications, reports, and other records.
- Women Working with Immigrant Women (WWIW) (1979-1992):
   Files include annual reports, minutes, the constitution, newsletters, project files and other records, especially for the WWIW in New Brunswick.

The series also begins with files on various groups for which there are only a few records, and in which Prof. Ng was less actively involved.

**Note:** There is some material relating to these, and other organizations in Series 7 Subject files. Records relating to the Homeworkers Association (HWA) can be found in Series 13.

**Access:** Three files are restricted, to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these files.

- B2014-0005/042(12)
- B2014-0005/044(08)
- B2014-0005/044(12)

All other files are open.

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/039(03) - /046(09)

For further details, see file list in appendix.

#### **Series 13: Homeworkers Association**

1985-2007 (predominant 1995-2007)
0.65 m (5 boxes) of textual records
0.25 m (3 boxes) of graphic material
2 VHS video tapes

Series consists of records relating to the Homeworkers Association (HWA), which was initiated as part of the Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter (CCNCTC). The group was comprised of and advocated for homeworkers – particularly garment workers – in Toronto. It provided training, advocacy, social activities and other support. The group incorporated, independently of the CCNCTC, in 2007.

The series provides fairly thorough documentation of the group and includes annual reports, minutes, workshop statistics, grant records, brochures and other outreach material, news clippings, membership records, and records documenting the group's relationship with the CCNCTC.

There is significant documentation of HWA projects and events, including a health and safety outreach project, a fashion show, a photo exhibit, a training and mentoring project with low-waged women, and a wear fair employment project.

In addition the series includes photographs of events, workshops, rallies, and members; scrapbooks; and the contents of a public display used for public education and promotion of the group.

**Language:** Some material is in Chinese.

Access: Open

**Boxes:** B2014-0005/047(01) - /050, /053

B2014-0005/001P(03) - /003P B2014-0005/001M - /002M

For further details, see <u>file list</u> in appendix.

#### Series 14: Born-digital records

1988-2011 14414 digital files (2 GB)

#### Scope and content:

The Series consists of files extracted from floppy disks and CDs. It contains records relating to Dr. Ng's work and life, including digital photographs, research files, drafts and manuscripts, as well as material related to the Homeworkers Association (HWA), including meeting minutes, program files, newsletters, workshop materials, digital photographs, a video, and other records.

**Access:** Six disks containing interview data are restricted, to protect the privacy of third parties. Please contact <u>UTARMS</u> for additional information and/or for permission to access these files.

- B2014-0005 FD3 013
- B2014-0005\_FD3\_015
- B2014-0005\_CD\_003
- B2014-0005 CD 007
- B2014-0005\_CD\_010
- B2014-0005 CD 011

All other files are open.

Digital files must be accessed on a computer in the Archives Reading Room. Please contact the Digital Records Archivist to schedule an appointment

For further details, see <u>digital folder listing</u> in appendix. A spreadsheet inventory of all digital files is available upon request.

# Appendix – File listings

Series 1: Personal life and career

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/001(01)	UBC: Anthropology 449 paper: continuity and	30 Apr 1974
	discontinuity: The Chia in China	
B2014-0005/001(02)	UBC Anthropology 500 paper: The myth of the	1974
	nuclear family	
B2014-0005/001(03)	Women's studies – graduate seminar	1976-1977
B2014-0005/001(04)	PhD thesis: notes on readings	[198-]
B2014-0005/001(05)	PhD oral presentation	1984
B2014-0005/001(06)	New Zealand trip	1991-1993
B2014-0005/001(07)	Contracts: Women and Gender Studies	1999, 2001,
	Institute	2009
B2014-0005/001(08)	IWSGS [Institute for Women's Studies and	2004
	Gender Studies Advisory Board]	
B2014-0005/001(09)	Business card	n.d.
B2014-0005/001P(01)	Photo: Aniska and Roxana	Mar 2009
B2014-0005/001P(02)	Photograph	n.d.

# **Series 2: Correspondence**

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/001(10)	Cards	n.d.
B2014-0005/001(11)	Cards	2003
B2014-0005/001(12)	Cards	2003
B2014-0005/001(13)	Cards from desk	2008-2011
B2014-0005/001(14)	Correspondence	1980-1990
B2014-0005/001(15)	Norway correspondence	1988
B2014-0005/001(16)	Correspondence	1991
B2014-0005/001(17)	Correspondence	1992
B2014-0005/001(18)	Correspondence	1993
B2014-0005/001(19)	Correspondence	1994
B2014-0005/001(20)	Correspondence	1995
B2014-0005/002(01)	Correspondence	1996
B2014-0005/002(02)	Correspondence	1997
B2014-0005/002(03)	Correspondence	2000

#### Series 3: OISE

**Access:** Restricted. Files are restricted to protect the privacy of third parties. Contact the University Archivist for additional information.

#### General

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/002(04)	Academic planning	2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/002(05)	Anti-racist teaching exchange: race	1988-1989	Restricted
	relations directorate		
B2014-0005/002(06)	Correspondence re: student	May 2008	Restricted
	professor relationships		
B2014-0005/002(07)	Equity and diversity steering	2004-2005	Restricted
	committee		
B2014-0005/002(08)	Higher Ed: Dept. of Theory and Policy	1 Mar 2006	Restricted
	Studies in Education, Departmental		
	review self-study		
B2014-0005/002(09)	Higher Ed Group: Health Professions	2000	Restricted
	M.Ed. Advisory Committee		
B2014-0005/002(10)	Planning, restructuring	2009-2011	Restricted
B2014-0005/002(11)	Research, Field Activities and	1999-2005	Restricted
	Continuing Education Standing		
	Committee		
B2014-0005/002(12)	Research Standing Committee	2005-2011	Restricted

# AECD/AECP

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/002(13)	Academic plan	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(01)	AECD branding	2010	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(02)	CITL (Community International	2000-2003	Restricted
	Transformative Learning)		
	specialization		
B2014-0005/003(03)	Collaborative program in workplace	2007	Restricted
	learning and social change		
B2014-0005/003(04)	Committees	2007-2008	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(05)	Community approaches to healing	2007	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(06)	Complement planning	2007	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(07)	Department meetings	1999-2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(08)	Department meetings	2005-2008	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(09)	Departmental review	2003-2005	Restricted

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/003(10)	Department review	2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(11)	Departmental review	2009-2012	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(12)	Ed.D. Flexi PhD	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(13)	Ed.D program	Fall 2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(14)	Enrolment and budget discussion	Nov 2006	Restricted
B2014-0005/003(15)	Equity and professions program	2005-2007	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(01)	Extra-curricular budget	2006	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(02)	Faculty meetings	2008-2010	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(03)	Guest lectures	2000-2008	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(04)	Lifelong learning network	n.d.	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(05)	Matters	2009-2012	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(06)	Policy on PhD comprehensive requirement	2009	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(07)	Program and related business	2011-2012	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(08)	Program meetings	2009-2010	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(09)	Program minutes	2002-2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(10)	Program minutes	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/004(11)	Program minutes	2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(01)	Program minutes	2006-2008	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(02)	Program: OCGS review	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(03)	Program proposal in global change	Oct 2007	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(04)	Program retreat	2006-2008	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(05)	Program retreat	2008-2011	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(06)	Program policy	2001	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(07)	Responses to green paper	2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(08)	Review report	2006, 2009	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(09)	Review	2009	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(10)	Speaker series	2002-2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(11)	Teaching task force report and responses	Sept 2007	Restricted
B2014-0005/005(12)	Visioning retreat	2 Mar 2007	Restricted

# CIARS (Centre for Integrative Anti-Racism Studies)

(			
File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/006(01)	Activity report	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(02)	And anti-racism at OISE	1989-2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(03)	Anti-Racist Network (ARN) position	1992-1993	Restricted
	paper		
B2014-0005/006(04)	Brochure	2003	Restricted

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/006(05)	Community roundtable: anti-racism	Sept 2004	Restricted
	responses to the war on terror		
B2014-0005/006(06)	Core faculty communications	2003-2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(07)	Critical race scholarship and the	2002	Restricted
	university conference		
B2014-0005/006(08)	Director resignation	15 Mar	Restricted
		2005	
B2014-0005/006(09)	Educational roundtable in	2005	Restricted
	celebration of Asian Heritage Month,		
	email communication and contacts		
	and flyers		
B2014-0005/006(10)	Educational roundtable in	2005	Restricted
	celebration of Asian Heritage Month,		
	minutes		
B2014-0005/006(11)	Education roundtable on equity	2002-2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(12)	Equity and diversity	2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(13)	Events and lectures	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(14)	Flyer	n.d.	Restricted
B2014-0005/006(15)	IWSGS	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(01)	Proposal	Nov 1997	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(02)	Race relations and anti-racism	2005	Restricted
	initiatives, offices RRARI		
B2014-0005/007(03)	Review	2001-2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(04)	Review	2002	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(05)	Review	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(06)	Setting up CIARS	1995-1998	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(07)	Sponsored activity	2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(08)	Staff communications	2003-2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(09)	Strategic grant	2000-2001	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(10)	Summer institutes, certificate	2004	Restricted
	programs		
B2014-0005/007(11)	U of T anti-racism report	1996	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(12)	Workplan	2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(13)	Malvern controversy	Mar 2005	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(14)	Minutes	2000-2006	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(15)	Misc.	2003-2006	Restricted
B2014-0005/007(16)	Notebook	Jan 2003-	Restricted
		Apr. 2005	
B2014-0005/008(01)	Official correspondence	2003-2005	Restricted

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/008(02)	One-day teach-in on the persistence	2004-2005	Restricted
	of racism in education		
B2014-0005/008(03)	Other groups, flyers, brochures etc	2002-2004	Restricted
B2014-0005/008(04)	Policies, memberships	2003	Restricted
B2014-0005/008(05)	Pre-service program	2003	Restricted

# **CWSE**

File number	File title	Date range	Access
B2014-0005/008(06)	Executive meetings	2011-2012	Restricted
B2014-0005/008(07)	Governance	2007-2012	Restricted
B2014-0005/008(08)	Older Women's Network (OWN)	2009	Restricted

Series 4: Teaching and course files

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/008(09)	Course outlines	1987-2006
B2014-0005/008(10)	Reading course: healing and transformation in	Summer 2010
	divorce	
B2014-0005/008(11)	AEC 1145: Participatory research in the	Winter 2008
	community and in the workplace [tape]	
B2014-0005/008(12)	AEC 1181: Embodied learning and Qi Gong	2001
B2014-0005/008(13)	AEC 1181: Embodied learning and Qi Gong	2004-2005
B2014-0005/008(14)	AEC 1181: Embodied learning and Qi Gong	2006
B2014-0005/008(15)	AEC 1181: Health, Healing and Knowledge of	2000
	the Body	
B2014-0005/009(01)	1910S 99	Spring 1999
B2014-0005/009(02)	SES 1910 S00: Social organization of knowledge	Spring 2000
B2014-0005/009(03)	1928F: The social organization of knowledge	Fall 1996
B2014-0005/009(04)	1955: Health, healing and knowledge of the	Spring 1999
	body	
B2014-0005/009(05)	1955: Health, healing and knowledge of the	Fall 1999
	body	
B2014-0005/009(06)	1987: Health, illness and knowledge of the body	Fall 1991
B2014-0005/009(07)	1987: Health, illness and knowledge of the body	Fall 1992
B2014-0005/009(08)	1987: Health, illness and knowledge of the body	Spring 1995
B2014-0005/009(09)	1987: Health, illness and knowledge of the body	1996-1999
B2014-0005/009(10)	AEC 3131S: Ethnography of social relations in	Spring 2001
	adult education	
B2014-0005/009(11)	AEC 3131: Ethnology of social relations	Winter 2003
B2014-0005/009(12)	3972: Advanced research seminar on feminist	1989-1995
	theory, methodology and education	
B2014-0005/009(13)	3972: assorted course outlines	1990-1991
B2014-0005/009(14)	3972: notes and outlines	Spring 1989
B2014-0005/009(15)	3972: notes and outline	1991
B2014-0005/009(16)	3972S: Feminist theory, methodology and	1992
	education	
B2014-0005/009(17)	3984: course outlines for similar courses	1993-1995
B2014-0005/009(18)	3984	Spring 1993
B2014-0005/009(19)	3984-3904 Sexism, racism, colonialism:	[199-]
	pedagogical implications: course proposal	
B2014-0005/009(20)	3904: Sexism, racism and colonialism –	1997
	pedagogical implications	

Series 5: Students

**Access:** Restricted. Files are closed for 20 years until 2035-01-01 to protect the privacy of third parties. Contact the University Archivist for additional information.

B2014-0005/010(02)         Students: index [2 of 2]         [200-]           B2014-0005/010(03)         Correspondence: students and potential students         2012           B2014-0005/010(04)         Reference letters         2012           B2014-0005/010(05)         References: students         1996-2010           B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         200           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob <td< th=""><th>File number</th><th>File title</th><th>Date range</th></td<>	File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/010(03)         Correspondence: students and potential students         2012           B2014-0005/010(04)         Reference letters         2012           B2014-0005/010(05)         References: students         1996-2010           B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(10)         Browne, Simone         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(05)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005 <td>B2014-0005/010(01)</td> <td>Students: index [1 of 2]</td> <td>[200-]</td>	B2014-0005/010(01)	Students: index [1 of 2]	[200-]
B2014-0005/010(04)         Reference letters         2012           B2014-0005/010(05)         References: students         1996-2010           B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2007           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2005-2010	B2014-0005/010(02)	Students: index [2 of 2]	[200-]
B2014-0005/010(04)         Reference letters         2012           B2014-0005/010(05)         References: students         1996-2010           B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010 <tr< td=""><td>B2014-0005/010(03)</td><td>Correspondence: students and potential</td><td>2012</td></tr<>	B2014-0005/010(03)	Correspondence: students and potential	2012
B2014-0005/010(05)         References: students         1996-2010           B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010 <tr< td=""><td></td><td>students</td><td></td></tr<>		students	
B2014-0005/010(06)         Student work         1988-1991           B2014-0005/010(07)         Alstrom, Bridie         1998-2000           B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(11)         Richardson, Lena         2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002	B2014-0005/010(04)	Reference letters	2012
B2014-0005/010(07)       Alstrom, Bridie       1998-2000         B2014-0005/010(08)       Baker, John       1977         B2014-0005/010(09)       Brownhill, Leigh       2004-2006         B2014-0005/010(10)       Browne, Simone       2000-2006         B2014-0005/011(01)       Charles, Laura       2007-2012         B2014-0005/011(02)       Curtis, Cheryl       2000         B2014-0005/011(03)       Denny, Keith       1998-1999         B2014-0005/011(04)       Dorington, Ariane       1991-1996         B2014-0005/011(05)       Eaton, Leanna       2000         B2014-0005/011(06)       Ferrone, Carmine       1998-2005         B2014-0005/011(07)       Grant, Judith       1991-1997         B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003	B2014-0005/010(05)	References: students	1996-2010
B2014-0005/010(08)         Baker, John         1977           B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/010(10)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(02)         Shan-Hong-Xia         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2002-2004	B2014-0005/010(06)	Student work	1988-1991
B2014-0005/010(09)         Brownhill, Leigh         2004-2006           B2014-0005/010(10)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(11)         Richardson, Lena         2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(02)         Shan-Hong-Xia         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(06)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2004	B2014-0005/010(07)	Alstrom, Bridie	1998-2000
B2014-0005/010(10)         Browne, Simone         2000-2006           B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(11)         Richardson, Lena         2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(02)         Shan-Hong-Xia         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(05)         Sin, Rick Wai Chuen         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(06)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2002	B2014-0005/010(08)	Baker, John	1977
B2014-0005/011(01)         Charles, Laura         2007-2012           B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011(11)         Richardson, Lena         2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(02)         Shan-Hong-Xia         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2003           B2014-0005/012(05)         Sin, Rick Wai Chuen         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(06)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(08)         Thornton, Gail         2003	B2014-0005/010(09)	Brownhill, Leigh	2004-2006
B2014-0005/011(02)         Curtis, Cheryl         2000           B2014-0005/011(03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011(04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011(05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011(06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011(07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011(08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011(09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011(10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012(02)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012(04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2003-2004           B2014-0005/012(05)         Sin, Rick Wai Chuen         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(06)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012(07)         Tang, Taryn         2000-2002           B2014-0005/012(09)         Walcott, Rinaldo         1991-1993	B2014-0005/010(10)	Browne, Simone	2000-2006
B2014-0005/011 (03)         Denny, Keith         1998-1999           B2014-0005/011 (04)         Dorington, Ariane         1991-1996           B2014-0005/011 (05)         Eaton, Leanna         2000           B2014-0005/011 (06)         Ferrone, Carmine         1998-2005           B2014-0005/011 (07)         Grant, Judith         1991-1997           B2014-0005/011 (08)         Ho, Rob         2000-2007           B2014-0005/011 (09)         Levy, Jessica         2004-2005           B2014-0005/011 (10)         Ma, Shengnan         2001-2005           B2014-0005/011 (11)         Richardson, Lena         2005           B2014-0005/012 (01)         Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen         1999-2010           B2014-0005/012 (02)         Shan-Hong-Xia         2005-2010           B2014-0005/012 (03)         Sharma, Nandita         1997-2002           B2014-0005/012 (04)         Shaswar, Lydia         2003           B2014-0005/012 (04)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012 (06)         Spencer, Brenda         2002-2004           B2014-0005/012 (07)         Tang, Taryn         2000-2002           B2014-0005/012 (09)         Walcott, Rinaldo         1991-1993           B2014-0005/012 (10)         Weiser, Jessica         1997-2005 <td>B2014-0005/011(01)</td> <td>Charles, Laura</td> <td>2007-2012</td>	B2014-0005/011(01)	Charles, Laura	2007-2012
B2014-0005/011(04)       Dorington, Ariane       1991-1996         B2014-0005/011(05)       Eaton, Leanna       2000         B2014-0005/011(06)       Ferrone, Carmine       1998-2005         B2014-0005/011(07)       Grant, Judith       1991-1997         B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(02)	Curtis, Cheryl	2000
B2014-0005/011(05)       Eaton, Leanna       2000         B2014-0005/011(06)       Ferrone, Carmine       1998-2005         B2014-0005/011(07)       Grant, Judith       1991-1997         B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(03)	Denny, Keith	1998-1999
B2014-0005/011(06)       Ferrone, Carmine       1998-2005         B2014-0005/011(07)       Grant, Judith       1991-1997         B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(04)	Dorington, Ariane	1991-1996
B2014-0005/011(07)       Grant, Judith       1991-1997         B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(05)	Eaton, Leanna	2000
B2014-0005/011(08)       Ho, Rob       2000-2007         B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(06)	Ferrone, Carmine	1998-2005
B2014-0005/011(09)       Levy, Jessica       2004-2005         B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(07)	Grant, Judith	1991-1997
B2014-0005/011(10)       Ma, Shengnan       2001-2005         B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(08)	Ho, Rob	2000-2007
B2014-0005/011(11)       Richardson, Lena       2005         B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(09)	Levy, Jessica	2004-2005
B2014-0005/012(01)       Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen       1999-2010         B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(10)	Ma, Shengnan	2001-2005
B2014-0005/012(02)       Shan-Hong-Xia       2005-2010         B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/011(11)	Richardson, Lena	2005
B2014-0005/012(03)       Sharma, Nandita       1997-2002         B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(01)	Shaikh, Sobra Shaheen	1999-2010
B2014-0005/012(04)       Shaswar, Lydia       2003         B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(02)	Shan-Hong-Xia	2005-2010
B2014-0005/012(05)       Sin, Rick Wai Chuen       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(03)	Sharma, Nandita	1997-2002
B2014-0005/012(06)       Spencer, Brenda       2002-2004         B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(04)	Shaswar, Lydia	2003
B2014-0005/012(07)       Tang, Taryn       2000-2002         B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(05)	Sin, Rick Wai Chuen	2002-2004
B2014-0005/012(08)       Thornton, Gail       2003         B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(06)	Spencer, Brenda	2002-2004
B2014-0005/012(09)       Walcott, Rinaldo       1991-1993         B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(07)	Tang, Taryn	2000-2002
B2014-0005/012(10)       Weiser, Jessica       1997-2005         B2014-0005/012(11)       Whitman, John       2005	B2014-0005/012(08)	Thornton, Gail	2003
B2014-0005/012(11) Whitman, John 2005	B2014-0005/012(09)	Walcott, Rinaldo	1991-1993
,	B2014-0005/012(10)	Weiser, Jessica	1997-2005
B2014-0005/012(12) Wong, Renita 1995-1999	B2014-0005/012(11)	Whitman, John	2005
	B2014-0005/012(12)	Wong, Renita	1995-1999

# Series 6: Scholars

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/013(01)	Business cards	n.d.
B2014-0005/013(02)	CVs and correspondence	1988-[200-?]
B2014-0005/013(03)	Notes from lectures: assorted	1988-1997
B2014-0005/013(04)	Cassin, Marguerite	1978-1981
B2014-0005/013(05)	CBC ideas	1983-1984
B2014-0005/013(06)	Cram, Kathy	1984
B2014-0005/013(07)	Darville, Richard	1979-1986
B2014-0005/013(08)	Davis, Arthur K.	1974
B2014-0005/013(09)	De Montigny, Gerald	1993
B2014-0005/013(10)	Denis, Wilfril B. and Peter S. Li	n.d.
B2014-0005/013(11)	Djao, Angela W.	1980
B2014-0005/013(12)	Estable, Alma	1988
B2014-0005/013(13)	Finlay, Sue	1982
B2014-0005/013(14)	Gatens, Moira	1991
B2014-0005/014(01)	Gayle, Noga	30 June 1992
B2014-0005/014(02)	Goldstein, Dian	1997
B2014-0005/014(03)	Griffith, Alison	Apr 1983
B2014-0005/014(04)	Haggis, Jane	Oct 1992
B2014-0005/014(05)	Hale, Sylvia	May 1990
B2014-0005/014(06)	Haug, Frigga	[199-]
B2014-0005/014(07)	Heap, James	1970-1987
B2014-0005/014(08)	Jackson, Nancy S.	1980
B2014-0005/014(09)	Kirby, Vicki	Oct 1992
B2014-0005/014(10)	Labour Advocacy and Research Association:  "Legal resource book for farm and domestic workers"	1977
B2014-0005/014(11)	Lahey, Kathleen A.	1986
B2014-0005/014(12)	Lewis, Magda	1984-1991
B2014-0005/014(13)	MacDonald, Gayle	1989
B2014-0005/014(14)	Machado, Deirdre	[198-?]
B2014-0005/014(15)	Manicom, Ann	Nov 1982
B2014-0005/014(16)	Maxwell, James D.	1984
B2014-0005/014(17)	McFarland, Joan	[199-?]
B2014-0005/014(18)	McIntosh, Peggy	1985
B2014-0005/014(19)	Middleton, Sue	1996
B2014-0005/014(20)	Mueller, Adele	1989
B2014-0005/014(21)	Muller, Jacob	1978-1984

# University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/015(01)	Nann, Richard C.	1975
B2014-0005/015(02)	Newson, Janice	1992
B2014-0005/015(03)	Noble, Joey	1979-1982
B2014-0005/015(04)	Orr, Bridget	Oct 1992
B2014-0005/015(05)	The People's history of Cape Breton	1971
B2014-0005/015(06)	Peterson, Spike	1996-1999
B2014-0005/015(07)	Roberts, Barbara	1978-1989
B2014-0005/015(08)	Rockhill, Kathleen	1986
B2014-0005/015(09)	Saleff, Janet	1975
B2014-0005/015(10)	Sayer, Derek – course on state formation	Summer 1986
B2014-0005/015(11)	Shragge, Eric	1988-1989
B2014-0005/015(12)	Smith, Dorothy [1 of 2]	1972-1987
B2014-0005/016(01)	Smith, Dorothy [2 of 2]	1972-1987
B2014-0005/016(02)	Smith, Dorothy [1 of 2]	1972-1987
B2014-0005/016(03)	Smith, Dorothy [2 of 2]	1972-1987
B2014-0005/016(04)	Smith, George	1978-1990
B2014-0005/016(05)	Walker, Gillian	1982-1984
B2014-0005/016(06)	Watson, D.R.	1978-1980
B2014-0005/017(01)	Weeks, Peter	1979
B2014-0005/017(02)	Yuval-Davis, Nia	2002-2003

# Series 7: Subject files

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/017(03)	Anti-racist education	n.d.
B2014-0005/017(04)	Anti-racist education: "Accommodation and	Aug 1994
	resistance: educators' response to	
	multicultural and anti-racist education" / R.	
	Patrick Solomon, Cynthia Levine-Rasky	
B2014-0005/017(05)	Anti-racist education: "Anansi meets	1991
	Spiderwoman and other stories: 8-14	
	curriculum resources for tackling common	
	sense racism in pupil cultures"	
B2014-0005/017(06)	Anti-racist feminism	n.d.
B2014-0005/017(07)	Asian Canadians: a selective bibliography	2001
	/Asians in the Americas Working Group	
B2014-0005/017(08)	Chinese Cultural Centre of Greater Vancouver	2000
B2014-0005/017(09)	Chinese immigrant women	1984-1989
B2014-0005/017(10)	Chinese immigrant women: a preliminary	Apr 1984
, ,	sketch of Chinese women and work in British	·
	Columbia 1860-1950 / Tamara Adilman	
B2014-0005/018(01)	Community economic development	1996
B2014-0005/018(02)	Domestics: newspaper clippings	
B2014-0005/018(03)	Employment equity	1987-1995
B2014-0005/018(04)	Employment legislation	1998
B2014-0005/018(05)	ESL: "All in a day's work? An ESL kit on the	1981
, ,	value of housework" Committee to Advance	
	the Status of Housework [tape]	
B2014-0005/018(06)	ESL: Guidelines for teachers and administrators	Apr 1975
, ,	on the organization of English-as-a-second	
	language classes for non-English speaking	
	students in B.C. schools / Mary Ashworth	
B2014-0005/018(07)	ESL: "Language learning by Latino immigrant	Sept 1982
	workers: the socio-cultural context" / Kathleen	
	Rockhill	
B2014-0005/018(08)	ESL: Rebuilding the bridges; immigrant women	July 1992
	and English language training programs /	
	Kerstin Robert	
B2014-0005/018(09)	ESL: Steps to change language training: a	1988
. ,	lobbying kit for immigrant, refugee and visible	
	minority women's groups	
B2014-0005/018(10)	ESL: various groups	1978-1979

# University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/018(11)	Feminist classics	1978-1983
B2014-0005/019(01)	Feminist theory	1988-1989
B2014-0005/019(02)	Feminist zines and publications	1986, 2002
B2014-0005/019(03)	Garment workers and sweatshops, clippings	1998-1999
B2014-0005/019(04)	Garment workers: clippings	1999
B2014-0005/019(05)	Garment workers: Evaluation of a pilot project	May 1996
	for displaced garment workers: sewing for our	
	future program / Stephen Anderson and	
	Margaret Oldfield	
B2014-0005/019(06)	Garment workers: news clippings	2000
B2014-0005/019(07)	Gender, race and class	1975-1993
B2014-0005/019(08)	Gender, race and class: The experience of	1 May 1987
	women of color in the university: racism and	
	feminist discourse / Nila Gupta	
B2014-0005/019(09)	Globalization	1999-2002
B2014-0005/019(10)	Globalization: City of Toronto no sweat policy	2006-2007
B2014-0005/020(01)	Globalization: MAI	1998
B2014-0005/020(02)	Globalization: brand campaigns and worker	Sept 2005
	organizing	
B2014-0005/020(03)	Globalization: MSN: email updates	2006-2008
B2014-0005/020(04)	Globalization: MSN: newsletter	1998-2008
B2014-0005/020(05)	Globalization: MSN: Stop sweatshops: an	2000
	education/action kit	
B2014-0005/020(06)	Globalization: sweatshops	2000-2006
B2014-0005/020(07)	A handbook for social/gender analysis /	n.d.
	Coady International Institute for Social and	
	Human Resources Development Division	
B2014-0005/020(08)	Health and environment	1986-1992
B2014-0005/020(09)	Health and healing	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/020(10)	Health and illness: ayurvedic medicine,	1981, 1993
	chiropractic	
B2014-0005/020(11)	Health and illness: course outlines and	1987-1997
	bibliographies	
B2014-0005/020(12)	Health and illness: specific disorders	1987-1993
B2014-0005/021(01)	Health: cancer, complimentary therapies	2003-2005
B2014-0005/021(02)	Health care: 'alternative' health care	1992-1996
B2014-0005/021(03)	Health care delivery system	1996, n.d.
B2014-0005/021(04)	Health care: 'Side effects': play about women	[198-?]
	and pharmaceuticals (Inter Pares)	

# University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/021(05)	Health: Centre for Health Promotion, U of T	1990-1992
B2014-0005/021(06)	Health: clippings	1991-1992
B2014-0005/021(07)	Health: flyers, workshops, conferences	1991-2005
B2014-0005/021(08)	Homeworkers	1992-2009
B2014-0005/021(09)	Immigrant women	1990-1991
B2014-0005/021(10)	Immigrant women: academic papers	[199-]
B2014-0005/021(11)	Immigrant women: academic papers	1979-1994
B2014-0005/021(12)	Immigrant women: and substance abuse	1995
B2014-0005/022(01)	Immigrant women: Calgary Immigrant	1986
	Women's Centre	
B2014-0005/022(02)	Immigrant women, class and culture in	1979
	Canadian society / Roxana Ng	
B2014-0005/022(03)	Immigrant women: coming together: support	[199-]
	groups for immigrant women resource kit	
B2014-0005/022(04)	Immigrant women: cultural brokers program	1997
B2014-0005/022(05)	Immigrant women, domestic workers,	1987-1992
	academic papers	
B2014-0005/022(06)	Immigrant women in Canada	1987-1994
B2014-0005/022(07)	Immigrant women in Canada: a resource	1982
	handbook for action	
B2014-0005/022(08)	Immigrant women: international	1983-1989
B2014-0005/022(09)	Immigrant women: Immigrant Women's	1988
	Association of Manitoba	
B2014-0005/022(10)	Immigrant women: labour force	1979-1981
B2014-0005/023(01)	Immigrant women: Monica Boyd	1985-2000
B2014-0005/023(02)	Immigrant Women of Saskatchewan	1988-1989
	Magazine	
B2014-0005/023(03)	Immigrant Women of Saskatchewan: Doubly	[n.d.]
	disadvantaged: The women who immigrate to	
	Canada	
B2014-0005/023(04)	Immigrant Women of Saskatchewan: historical	1984-1987
	documentation re: its foundation	
B2014-0005/023(05)	Immigrant women: pamphlets	1982-1994
B2014-0005/023(06)	Immigrant women: regional – Atlantic Canada	1981-1988
B2014-0005/023(07)	Immigrant women: regional (Canadian): A	21 May 1990
	survey of the needs of immigrant, visible	
	minority, and native women in the Sudbury	
	area / Derek Wilkinson	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/024(01)	Immigrant women: report on the multicultural	23-25 Apr
	women's conference, Vancouver	1976
B2014-0005/024(02)	Immigrant women: resources	1977, 1986
B2014-0005/024(03)	Immigrant women: The experience of	Sept 1992
	immigrant women attending a Canadian Jobs	
	Strategy training program / Immigration Policy	
	Group, Employment and Immigration Canada	
B2014-0005/024(04)	Immigrant women: training books by Women	1985
	Working with Immigrant Women of New	
	Brunswick	
B2014-0005/024(05)	Immigrant women: triple oppression, triple	1990
	jeopardy. Simone de Beauvoir Institute,	
	Concordia University	
B2014-0005/024(06)	Immigration	1978-1990
B2014-0005/024(07)	Immigration background	1986-[1998?]
B2014-0005/024(08)	Immigration: point system and occupation	1993-1997
B2014-0005/024(09)	Immigration policy: bibliographies	1997
B2014-0005/024(10)	Immigration: reports by John Samuel	1987-1990
B2014-0005/025(01)	Immigration: statistics	1992
B2014-0005/025(02)	Language and ethnicity	1974-1990
B2014-0005/025(03)	Learning	1998-2000
B2014-0005/025(04)	Multi-cultural education	1984-1996
B2014-0005/025(05)	Oral testimony and ethnic studies by Robert F.	[n.d.]
	Harney	
B2014-0005/025(06)	Oral testimonials	1978-1979
B2014-0005/025(07)	Race relations	1990-2004
B2014-0005/025(08)	Racism and/or sexism in universities	1987-1988
B2014-0005/026(01)	Refugees	1983-1991
B2014-0005/026(02)	Refugees: women	1987-1997
B2014-0005/026(03)	Saskatchewan: One Sky Report	1986
B2014-0005/026(04)	Sexism, racism etc. in the university	1994
B2014-0005/026(05)	Sociology of knowledge	1998
B2014-0005/026(06)	The state and immigration	1979-1998
B2014-0005/026(07)	The state: community organizing	1989
B2014-0005/026(08)	Women and the state: academic papers	1983-1990
B2014-0005/026(09)	Women, ethnicity and class	1980

# B2014-0005

# Series 8: Papers

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/027(01)	Contracts with publishers	1992-1999
B2014-0005/027(02)	Indexes	1979-1997
B2014-0005/027(03)	The social relations of citizens participating in	1978
	the Chinese community, for annual meeting of	
	Canadian Sociology and Anthropology	
	Association	
B2014-0005/027(04)	Fieldwork as ideological practice, at annual	June 1979
	meeting of Canadian sociology and	
	Anthropology Association	
B2014-0005/027(05)	Is 50-50 equitable division? Some implications	Nov 1979
	for women of Ontario's Family Law Reform	
	Act, with Sandra Monteath, Mary Stokes	
B2014-0005/027(06)	Reading through 'the bias of culture': some	Sept 1979
	comments on its conceptual and	
	methodological difficulties	
B2014-0005/027(07)	Services for immigrant women: a critical	June 1979
	analysis, annual meeting of Canadian	
	Sociology and Anthropology Association	
B2014-0005/027(08)	Some comments on the changing position of	May 1979
	women in china with reference to the	
	marriage law at annual meeting of the	
	Canadian Society for Asian Studies	
B2014-0005/027(09)	The captive labour force of non-English	Aug 1980
	speaking immigrant women	
B2014-0005/027(10)	Multiculturalism in action: an inquiry into the	Jan 1980
	implementation and implications of	
	multiculturalism as state policy: a working	
	paper	
B2014-0005/027(11)	The politics of Ontario's Family Reform Act	June 1980
B2014-0005/027(12)	Constituting ethnic phenomenon: an account	1981
	from the perspective of immigrant women,	
	Canadian Ethnic Studies	
B2014-0005/027(13)	Immigrant housewives in Canada, a report	1981
B2014-0005/027(14)	Nation builders? The captive labour force of	1981
	non-English speaking immigrant women, with	
	Tania Das Gupta	
B2014-0005/027(15)	Immigrant housewives in Canada: a	1982
	methodological note, Atlantis	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/027(16)	Immigrant women and the state: toward an analytical framework, Western Anthropology and Sociology Association annual meeting	Feb 1982
B2014-0005/027(17)	Sex, ethnicity or class? Some methodological considerations, Studies in Sexual Politics	1984
B2014-0005/027(18)	Introduction to women, class family and the state	Apr 1985
B2014-0005/027(19)	The social construction of 'immigrant women' in Canada, at CSAA annual meeting	1985
B2014-0005/027(20)	Immigrant women in Canada: a socially constructed category, in Resources for feminist research	1986
B2014-0005/027(21)	Immigrant women in the labour force: an overview of present knowledge and research gaps	1986
B2014-0005/027(22)	Immigrant women in the labour force: issues of social, economic and demographic concern, presented to the Review of Demography Directorate, Health and Welfare Canada	Nov 1986
B2014-0005/027(23)	International migration: the female experience (review) in Resources for Feminist Research	91987
B2014-0005/027(24)	Structured isolation: immigrant women in Saskatchewan, with Angela W. Djao, in Women, isolated and bonding	1987
B2014-0005/027(25)	The documentary construction of 'immigrant women' in Canada, Michigan State University working paper #160	Mar 1988
B2014-0005/027(26)	Immigrant women and institutionalized racism in Changing Patterns, Women in Canada	1988
B2014-0005/027(27)	Program evaluation and the standpoint of women, Canadian Review of Social Policy	1988
B2014-0005/027(28)	Sexism, racism, and Canadian nationalism, in Race, Class, Gender: bonds and barriers	1989
B2014-0005/027(29)	Immigrant women: the construction of a labour market category, Canadian Journal of Women and the Law	1990
B2014-0005/027(30)	Racism, sexism and visible minority immigrant women in Canada	1990

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/027(31)	Teaching against the grain: contradictions and possibilities	1990
B2014-0005/027(32)	Finding our voices: reflections on immigrant	1991
	women's organizing, in Women and Social	
	Change	
B2014-0005/027(33)	Sexism, racism and Canadian Nationalism in	1991
	Race, Class, Gender	
B2014-0005/027(34)	State funding and immigrant services: the	1991
	experience of an immigrant women's group in	
	the Maritimes, Canadian Review of Social	
	Policy	
B2014-0005/027(35)	Teaching against the grain: contradictions for	1991
	minority teachers in Women and Education	
B2014-0005/027(36)	Managing female immigration: a case of	Spring 1992
	institutional sexism and racism, Canadian	
	Woman Studies	
B2014-0005/027(37)	Multiculturalism as ideology: a textual	Dec 1992
	accomplishment, at annual meeting of	
	American Anthropological Association	
B2014-0005/027(38)	Multiculturalism as ideology: a textual analysis,	1993
	for collection in honour of Dorothy E. Smith	
B2014-0005/027(39)	Racism, sexism and immigrant women	1993
B2014-0005/028(01)	Racism, sexism and nation building in Canada,	1993
	in Race, identity and representation in	
	education	
B2014-0005/028(02)	Racism and sexism as threats to inclusivity and	6 Feb 1993
	academic freedom in the university for OCUFA	
	Status of Women Committee Conference	
B2014-0005/028(03)	'A woman out of control': deconstructing	1993
	sexism and racism in the University, Canadian	
	Journal of Education	
B2014-0005/028(04)	Immigration policy and women's organizing in	Aug 1994
	Canada, for conference on 'Gender, public	
	policy and women's organizing in Sweden	
	and Canada' Toronto	
B2014-0005/028(05)	Sexism and racism in the University: analyzing	Spring 1994
	a personal experience, Canadian Woman	
	Studies	

# University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/028(06)	Worker adjustment in the garment sector	9 May 1994
	comparing plant-based and sector-based	
	committees: a supplemental report to The	
	Great Sewing Exchange Research Project	
B2014-0005/028(07)	Teaching against the grain: contradictions	1995
	and possibilities" in Anti-racism, feminism, and	
	critical approaches to education	
B2014-0005/028(08)	When restaurant workers and adjustment	Feb 1995
	services meet: The Jade Garden Restaurant	
	workers' experience	
B2014-0005/028(09)	Achieving gender equality in the next century:	Summer 1996
	myth or reality? Canadian Woman Studies	
B2014-0005/028(10)	The politics of community services: immigrant	1996
	women, class and state	
B2014-0005/028(11)	Women's organizing and immigration:	1996
	comparing the Canadian and Swedish	
	experience, with Wuokke Knocke	
B2014-0005/028(12)	Old wisdom in the new age: exploring health	1997
	and the body through Chinese medicine for	
	Indigenous knowledge in the global contexts	
B2014-0005/028(13)	Women's organizing and women's studies in	1997
	contemporary Canada	
B2014-0005/028(14)	Social learning among people who are	Jan 2000
	excluded from the labour market: laying the	
	groundwork, with Kathryn Church, Jean-Marc	
	Fontan, Eric Shragge	

# Series 9: Research

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/028(15)	Book and symposium records: Anti-racism,	1989-1992
	feminism and critical approaches to	
	education	
B2014-0005/028(16)	Canadian Heritage: community structures and	1999-2000
	strategies of resistance in the garment industry	
B2014-0005/028(17)	Changing work, changing lives: mapping the	2000-2001
	Canadian garment industry	
B2014-0005/028(18)	Changing work, changing lives: mapping the	20 June 2003
	Canadian garment industry	
B2014-0005/029(01)	Changing work, changing lives: mapping the	2000
	Canadian garment industry	
B2014-0005/029(02)	Changing work, changing lives: definition of	1999-2001
	sweatshop	
B2014-0005/029(03)	Changing work, changing lives: contacts	2002
B2014-0005/029(04)	Changing work, changing lives: organizing	n.d.
	workers in the garment industry by Winnie Ng,	
	Immigrant Women Services	
B2014-0005/029(05)	Changing work, changing lives: sewing	2002
	association, background materials for CWCL	
B2014-0005/029(06)	Unite and Fight ILGWU special conference	Aug 1992
B2014-0005/029(07)	Changing work, changing lives: provincial and	2001-2003
	national numbers [1 of 2]	
B2014-0005/029(08)	Changing work, changing lives: provincial and	2001-2003
	national numbers [2 of 2]	
B2014-0005/029(09)	Changing work, changing lives: statistics:	2001-2002
	Toronto – garment workers	
B2014-0005/029(10)	Changing work, changing lives: mapping the	2001
	Canadian garment industry	
B2014-0005/029(11)	Community structure and strategies of	2000
	resistance in the garment industry	
B2014-0005/030(01)	An ethnographic account on the influence of	1978
	alcohol on family violence among immigrant	
	families in Vancouver: interviews [RESTRICTED]	
B2014-0005/030(02)	Feminist partnerships: researching and	1999
. ,	changing politics	
B2014-0005/030(03)	Field notes: description of Chinese community	1977-1978
B2014-0005/030(04)	Garment production as a global and local	2001-2002
. ,	phenomenon	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/030(05)	Garment worker project	2001
B2014-0005/030(06)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires and statistics [OPEN]	[n.d.]
B2014-0005/030(07)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires and statistics [RESTRICTED]	[1980\$]
B2014-0005/030(08)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires:  Italian women – single [RESTRICTED]	n.d.
B2014-0005/030(09)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires:  Italian women – married [RESTRICTED]	n.d.
B2014-0005/030(10)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires: Portuguese women – single [RESTRICTED]	n.d.
B2014-0005/030(11)	Immigrant women project: questionnaires:  West Indian women – single [RESTRICTED]	n.d.
B2014-0005/031(01)	Immigrant women project: transcripts of interviews [RESTRICTED]	1980
B2014-0005/031(02)	Immigrant Women's Job Placement Centre	1978-1981
B2014-0005/031(03)	Immigrant women's organizing	1989-1990
B2014-0005/031(04)	The immigration points system and labour adjustment services	1996-1999
B2014-0005/031(05)	IODE (Imperial order of the Daughter of the Empire): Small scale project: IODE in New Brunswick	1990-1991
B2014-0005/031(06)	IODE in New Brunswick: a case study in gender, race, class and nation building, proposal	1991
B2014-0005/031(07)	IODE, 1960-1969	[199-?]
B2014-0005/031(08)	IODE pamphlets, 1977-1991	[199-?]
B2014-0005/031(09)	IODE, 1930-1939	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/031(10)	IODE, 1940-1949	[199-?]
B2014-0005/032(01)	IODE, 1950-1956	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/032(02)	IODE, 1974	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/032(03)	IODE, 1975	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/032(04)	IODE, 1980-1989	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/032(05)	Kinston and District Immigrant Services:	1986
D001 / 000 T /0 T / 1	employer surveys	1000 100
B2014-0005/032(06)	Ministry of College and Universities (MCU):	1990-1991
	bibliography on race relations and	
D0014 0005 (000107)	multicultural education	1000 1000
B2014-0005/032(07)	MCU bibliography project	1989-1998

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/032(08)	MCU: Multiculturalism, race relations and	1989-1991
	critical pedagogy	
B2014-0005/032(09)	MCU: Race relations and multiculturalism:	1991
	annotated bibliography	
B2014-0005/032(10)	Multiculturalism strategy project: Race	1989
	relations and multicultural education: an	
	annotated bibliography and inventory of	
	repositories	
B2014-0005/032(12)	NALL: FILOK , papers	1998-1999
B2014-0005/033(01)	NALL (Network for New Approaches to	1999-2000
	Lifelong Learning)	
B2014-0005/033(02)	Portraits of practices from the margins; third	1998-1999
	sector responses to globalization (SSHRC)	
B2014-0005/033(03)	Publications	1991-1992
B2014-0005/033(04)	"Skilled in vulnerability: work-related learning	2002
	amongst contingent workers"	
B2014-0005/033(05)	Small scale project	1988-1989
B2014-0005/033(06)	Small scale project: anti-racism, feminism and	1992-1993
	critical approaches to education	
B2014-0005/033(07)	Small scale project: garment workers and the	1993-1994
	state	
B2014-0005/033(08)	Small scale project: immigrant women in	1989-1991
	Canada	
B2014-0005/033(09)	Small scale project: immigrant women's	Fall 1989
	organizing: a study in the politics of gender,	
	race and class	
B2014-0005/033(10)	Small scale project (with Kiran Mirchandani):	2000
	integration, settlement and garment workers	
B2014-0005/033(11)	Small scale project: labour/adjustment and	1995-1996
	immigrant women	
B2014-0005/033(12)	Small scale project: labour adjustment and job	1996-1997
	training programs	
B2014-0005/033(13)	Small scale project: manuscripts	1998-1999
B2014-0005/033(14)	Small scale project: sexism, racism and	Fall 1991
	Canadian identity	
B2014-0005/033(15)	Small scale project: women organizing for	1994-1995
	change	
B2014-0005/033(16)	SSHRC: caring labour, proposal and award	1993-1997
B2014-0005/033(17)	SSHRC: 2005 proposal: background materials	2005
B2014-0005/034(01)	SSHRC project: newspaper clippings	2006

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/034(02)	Transnational migration trajectories of	2008
	immigrant women professionals in Canada	
B2014-0005/034(03)	Using Chinese medicine to interrogate western	2000
	knowledge construction	
B2014-0005/034(04)	Women in conflict zones network	1995-1996

#### Series 10: Conferences

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/034(05)	Discussion on I.S. [In Struggle] position on	1972-1978
	women	
B2014-0005/034(06)	Conference on the global impact of the	7-9 Sept 1982
	International Monetary Fund and the World	
	Bank	
B2014-0005/034(07)	Anti-racist education: Camp Kandalore,	1985
	Toronto Board of Education [Ng was	
	facilitator]	
B2014-0005/034(08)	Women and the state: Canadian Sociology	4-7 June 1986
	and Anthropology Association Meetings,	
	University of Manitoba	
B2014-0005/034(09)	Women and the state: a conference for	6-8 Feb 1987
	feminist activists, OISE	
B2014-0005/035(01)	Founding conference on immigrant and	23-24 July
	visible minority women of New Brunswick	1988
B2014-0005/035(02)	Women and Human Rights: The Canadian	1-2 Dec 1988
	experience of immigrant and refugee women	
B2014-0005/035(03)	UN convention on the elimination of all forms	1989
	of discrimination against women	
B2014-0005/035(04)	Reflections and praxis on empowerment	1990
	conference	
B2014-0005/035(05)	Conference report: moving forward, creating	15-17 June
	a feminist agenda for the 1990s, Trent	1990
	University	
B2014-0005/035(06)	Reflections and praxis on empowerment and	Oct 1990
	working symposium	
B2014-0005/035(07)	Working knowledge: labour and learning in	May 1991
	the 21st century	
B2014-0005/035(08)	Women's Peace conference, voice of women	1992-1995

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/035(09)	Workshop on 'women and emerging labour	12-13 Mar
	market development strategies'	1994
B2014-0005/036(01)	Toronto-Beijing Initiatives: 95 UN Women's	1993-1994
	conference, planning committee	
B2014-0005/036(02)	Toronto-Beijing Women's Initiatives: description	1994
	and material about initiative	
B2014-0005/036(03)	Toronto-Beijing women's Initiatives: Information	1994
	forum materials	
B2014-0005/036(04)	Canadian-Beijing conference: materials form	1994
	Winnipeg conference	
B2014-0005/036(05)	Toronto-Beijing Initiatives: 95 UN women's	1994-1995
	conference: activities worldwide	
B2014-0005/036(06)	Toronto-Beijing Initiatives: 95 UN conference on	1994-1995
	women, big group meeting	
B2014-0005/036(07)	Toronto-Beijing initiatives: 95 UN women's	1995
	conference, CIDA – Chinese women	
	delegation tour	
B2014-0005/036(08)	UN Association of Canada Women's Caucus	1992-1994
B2014-0005/036(09)	UN women's conference: materials from	1993-1994
	CRIAW	
B2014-0005/036(10)	UN women's conference 95, 180 days and	1994-1995
	report back	
B2014-0005/036(11)	95 UN women's conference: materials from	1994-1995
	Canada-China program	
B2014-0005/036(12)	95 UN women's conference: materials from	1994-1995
	NAC	
B2014-0005/037(01)	UN 4th world conference on women, Beijing	4-15 Sept
		1995
B2014-0005/037(02)	95 UN women's conference; protest/action	1995
	materials	
B2014-0005/037(03)	Canadian History of Education and History of	1996
	Education Society conference	
B2014-0005/037(04)	Voice of woman roundtable: culture of peace	Jan 1997
B2014-0005/037(05)	Restructuring work and the life course	May 1998
	symposium, U of T	
B2014-0005/037(06)	Development workshop with the World Bank, U	27-28 Oct
	of T	1998
B2014-0005/037(07)	Canadian Society for the Study of Higher	26-28 May
	Education Conference: Higher education as if	2002
	the world mattered	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/037(08)	Community and labour town hall meeting,	5 Oct 2002
	organized by Toronto and York Region Labour	
	Council	
B2014-0005/037(09)	Institutional ethnography conference	2004
B2014-0005/038(01)	OISE teach-in on institutional ethnography	2004-2005
B2014-0005/038(02)	SSHRC travel grant: Women's world	2005
	conference	
B2014-0005/038(03)	Third conference on transborder and	2006
	diaspora: governance, survival and	
	movement [1 of 2]	
B2014-0005/038(04)	Third conference on transborder and	2006
	diaspora: governance, survival and	
	movement [2 of 2]	
B2014-0005/038(05)	Institutional ethnography workshop, Taipei	10 Oct 2006
B2014-0005/038(06)	Institutional ethnography for CWSE poster	2007
	session	

### Series 11: Associations

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/038(07)	Canadian Association for the Study of Adult	2002-2003
	Education	
B2014-0005/038(08)	Canadian Association of Studies in Adult	2010
	Education: 2010 Alan Thomas Award for best	
	student paper [RESTRICTED]	
B2014-0005/038(09)	Canadian Sociology and Anthropology	1994-2003
	Association	
B2014-0005/038(10)	Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto	2000-2004,
	Chapter	2010
B2014-0005/038(11)	Diaspora, indigenous and minority education:	2005-2006
	An International Journal	
B2014-0005/039(01)	Researchers and Academics of Colour for	2006-2008
	Equality	
B2014-0005/039(02)	Society for Socialist Studies	2001-2004

### Series 12: Groups

### Various/General

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/039(03)	Misc. brochures etc.	n.d.
B2014-0005/039(04)	Asian Women's Worker Newsletter	2003-2004
B2014-0005/039(05)	Fight Fees Coalition, U of T	2008
B2014-0005/039(06)	Housewive's Initiative and Women's Action	1978
	Group : Taking what's ours: every woman's	
	guide to welfare and student aid	
B2014-0005/039(07)	Immigrant Women's Centre, Toronto: brochure	n.d.
B2014-0005/039(08)	Immigrant women: National Immigrant	1983
	Women follow-up committee submission	
B2014-0005/039(09)	National Action Committee on the Status of	Mar 1990
	Women, Visible Minority and Immigrant	
	Women's Committee. "Towards an Anti-racist	
	women's movement"	
B2014-0005/039(10)	Northern British Columbia Women's Task Force	1977
	Report on Single Industry resource	
	communities	
B2014-0005/039(11)	Women's Research Centre: Immigrant Women	1977-1978
	Committee	
B2014-0005/039(12)	Posters	2005-2013

### Apparel Textile Action Committee (ATAC)

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/039(13)	Adjustment proposals	1992
B2014-0005/039(14)	Brochure	n.d.
B2014-0005/039(15)	Contracts, official correspondence	1991-1995
B2014-0005/039(16)	ESL – career decision making program, report	1992-1993
B2014-0005/039(17)	Final report submitted to Industrial adjustment	1993-1994
	Service (IAS), Human Resources Development	
	Canada and Ontario Office of Labour	
	Adjustment / Roxana Ng	
B2014-0005/039(18)	Joint Adjustment Committee	1993
B2014-0005/039(19)	Members list	1993
B2014-0005/040(01)	Minutes	30 Aug 1991 –
		25 Sept 1992
B2014-0005/040(02)	Minutes	1 Dec 1992 -
		1 Nov 1993

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/040(03)	Minutes	13 Dec 1993 -
		5 July 1994
B2014-0005/040(04)	Rebuilding the bridges: immigrant women and	1992
	English language training programs in the	
	garment and textile industry / Pat Hitchcock	
	with Kerstin Roger	
B2014-0005/040(05)	Report submitted to Industrial Adjustment	9 July 1991 – 9
	Service, Employment and Immigration	Mar 1992
	Canada and Ontario Ministry of Labour /	
	Roxana Ng	
B2014-0005/040(06)	Resources on retraining	1992-1993
B2014-0005/040(07)	Various records	1989-1993

#### CERIS (The Joint Centre of Excellence for Research on Immigration and Settlement)

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/040(08)	Admin	1997-1998
B2014-0005/040(09)	Newsletter (Policy Matters) n. 32	Mar 2008
B2014-0005/040(10)	Overview of recent CERIS research, 2002-2007	[2007?]
B2014-0005/040(11)	Proceedings of the 4th National Metropolis	2001
	Conference: Building partnerships in	
	immigration research and policy	
B2014-0005/040(12)	Research retreat	15 Oct 2004
B2014-0005/041(01)	Transforming policy development through	[1998?]
	comparative research: the challenge for	
	Canada' Metropolis project	

### CRIAW (Canadian Research Institute for the Advancement of Women)

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/041(02)	Board Nomination Advisory Committee	2009
B2014-0005/041(03)	Conference, Sudbury	15-17 Oct
		1999
B2014-0005/041(04)	Federal plan for gender equality and related	1995-1996
	materials (with ICREF)	
B2014-0005/041(05)	Final report for CRIAW community/academic	June 1996
	research partnership project: prairie region	
	case studies / Susan Prentice	
B2014-0005/041(06)	Financial statements	2009
B2014-0005/041(07)	Global feminisms committee	1993-1995
B2014-0005/041(08)	Global feminisms, visitors from UN	1994-1998

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/041(09)	Intersectional feminist frameworks, an	2006
	emerging vision	
B2014-0005/041(10)	Minutes, AGM	1990-1994,
		1997
B2014-0005/041(11)	Minutes of consultation: women and	Aug 1989
	development, University of Ottawa	
B2014-0005/041(12)	CURA: FemNorthNet: learning from women's	2008-2010
	experiences of community transformations	
B2014-0005/041(13)	Organizational structures project [1 of 2]	1994-1995
B2014-0005/041(14)	Organizational structures project [2 of 2]	1994-1995
B2014-0005/041(15)	Outreach package	[1986?]
B2014-0005/042(01)	Pamphlets and factsheets	1998-2006
B2014-0005/042(02)	Participatory research workshop	Nov 2000
B2014-0005/042(03)	Reports, publications	1995-1996
B2014-0005/042(04)	Strategic overview on women's economic	2005
	security	
B2014-0005/042(05)	Strategic planning	Oct 2003
B2014-0005/042(06)	SWC conference, call with women's groups	1995
B2014-0005/042(07)	Think tank on women's economic security,	11-12 Apr
	Ottawa	2005

# ILGWU (The International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/042(08)	75th anniversary	[1992?]
B2014-0005/042(09)	Industrial strategies	1992
B2014-0005/042(10)	Meeting the needs of vulnerable workers:	1993
	proposals for improved employment	
	legislation and access to collective bargaining	
	for domestic workers and industrial	
	homeworkers	
B2014-0005/042(11)	GSE project: worker adjustment in the garment	1993-1996
	sector	
B2014-0005/042(12)	GSE project: interviews [RESTRICTED]	1993-1994
B2014-0005/042(13)	TARP project	1993
B2014-0005/042(14)	'When one door closesanother one opens?'	June 1994
	A follow-up study on the closure of the Great	
	Sewing Exchange	

### INTERCEDE (International center to End Domestic Exploitation)

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/042(15)	International center to End Domestic	1981
	Exploitation	
B2014-0005/042(16)	The bare essentials : a needs assessment of	May 1991
	foreign domestic workers in Ontario	
B2014-0005/043(01)	Briefs, responses to government reports	1981-1991
B2014-0005/043(02)	Caregivers break the silence: a participatory	2001
	action research on the abuse and violence,	
	including the impact of family separation,	
	experienced by women in the live-in caregiver	
	program	
B2014-0005/043(03)	Correspondence, letter soliciting	1980-1981
	endorsements, etc	
B2014-0005/043(04)	Domestics' cross-cultural news and Intercede	1980
	release	
B2014-0005/043(05)	Minutes of steering committee meetings	1980-1982
B2014-0005/043(06)	Orientation kit for newly-arrived foreign	n.d.
	domestic workers	
B2014-0005/043(07)	Ottawa-Carleton Immigrant Services	Dec 1980
	Organization: the status of domestic workers in	
	Ontario: recommendations for legislative	
	change: a brief to the Government of Ontario	
B2014-0005/043(08)	Press release clippings	1980-1983
B2014-0005/043(09)	Report and recommendations on the foreign	Oct 1990
	domestic movement program	
B2014-0005/043(10)	Report to the 1990 annual general meeting	1990
B2014-0005/043(11)	Statement of goals and objectives, annual	1981-1991
	reports, grant proposals	

#### **Inter Pares**

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/043(12)	Bulletin, pamphlets etc.	1999-2004

### Jade Garden Adjustment Committee

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/044(01)	Jade Garden Adjustment Committee	1994
B2014-0005/044(02)	Analytical report	Feb 1995
B2014-0005/044(03)	Contract, official correspondence, originals of	1994
	minutes and agenda	
B2014-0005/044(04)	The employment situation and social	Sept 1992
	participation of Chinese immigrants in	
	Metropolitan Toronto	
B2014-0005/044(05)	Executive summary	[1994?]
B2014-0005/044(06)	Final report / Roxana Ng	Nov 1994
B2014-0005/044(07)	Finances	1994
B2014-0005/044(08)	Employee list [RESTRICTED]	1994
B2014-0005/044(09)	A profile of Chinese immigrants in Metropolitan	1992
	Toronto	
B2014-0005/044(10)	Report drafts, interviews, notes	1994
B2014-0005/044(11)	Report of the Chinatown Restaurant Workers	May 1988
	Needs Assessment	
B2014-0005/044(12)	Telephone survey [RESTRICTED]	1994

## National Organization of Immigrant and Visible Minority Women of Canada (NOICMWC)

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/044(13)	National Organization of Immigrant and Visible	1986-1989
	Minority Women of Canada (NOICMWC)	
B2014-0005/044(14)	Third national conference and biennial	Nov 1992
	general meeting: our place in a renewed	
	Canada: unity in diversity	

### UNITE

File number	File title	Date range	
B2014-0005/045(01)	UNITE	1998-1999	
B2014-0005/045(02)	Chronology and promotional materials	1999-2001	
B2014-0005/045(03)	Consultant's report: an exploration of the	Oct 1995	
	feasibility of a 'clean clothes' programme in		
	Canada: consumer research		
B2014-0005/045(04)	Federal Task Force	1999	
B2014-0005/045(05)	Garment workers project: project team	2001	
	meetings and research		
B2014-0005/045(06)	Memos and other records	1999-2000	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/045(07)	Name brand directory	2000
B2014-0005/045(08)	People, work and innovation, final report	1997
B2014-0005/045(09)	Press clippings	2001
B2014-0005/045(10)	Publications	1999-2001
B2014-0005/045(11)	A union activists' guide to 'stop sweatshops'	[199-\$]
	campaigning	

### Women Working with Immigrant Women (WWIW)

File number	Date range	
B2014-0005/045(12)	Annual report	1979-1980
B2014-0005/045(13)	Foundation, minutes, reports and other	1983-1988
	records	
B2014-0005/046(01)	Immigrant Settlement and Adaptation	1987-1988
	Program (ISAP) and host program	
B2014-0005/046(02)	Minutes of board/core group meetings	1984-1988
B2014-0005/046(03)	New Brunswick: Immigrant women as small	1985
	business entrepreneurs	
B2014-0005/046(04)	New Brunswick: Immigrant women of N.B.	1985
	strategies for equality	
B2014-0005/046(05)	Information module for immigrant women and	1986
	community services	
B2014-0005/046(06)	New Brunswick: Minutes, constitution,	1987
	newsletter	
B2014-0005/046(07)	Newsletter	1987-1992
B2014-0005/046(08)	Oral history project: Immigrant women's	1987-1988
	organizing in New Brunswick	
B2014-0005/046(09)	The organization of social services and its	1979
	implications for the mental health of immigrant	
	women / Ana Bondar and Marilee Reimer	

#### Series 13: Homeworkers Association

B2014-0005/047(01)         Activities and events         2003-2006           B2014-0005/047(02)         Annual report         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(03)         Background and information         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(04)         Binder of memorabilia, public education         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(05)         Brochures         [199-] - [200-]           B2014-0005/047(06)         Budgets         1995-1996           B2014-0005/047(07)         Canadian Women's Foundation: Economic Development Fund         2001           B2014-0005/047(08)         CCNCTC (Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter)         2003-2007           B2014-0005/047(10)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-?]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014	File number	le number File title		
Background and information   [199-₹]	B2014-0005/047(01)	Activities and events	2003-2006	
B2014-0005/047(04)         Binder of memorabilia, public education [includes photos]         [199-8]           B2014-0005/047(05)         Brochures         [199-] – [200-]           B2014-0005/047(06)         Budgets         1995-1996           B2014-0005/047(07)         Canadian Women's Foundation: Economic Development Fund         2001           B2014-0005/047(08)         CCNCTC (Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter)         2003-2007           B2014-0005/047(10)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-8]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-8]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1996	B2014-0005/047(02)	Annual report	2003-2004	
[includes photos]	B2014-0005/047(03)	Background and information	[199-\$]	
B2014-0005/047(06)         Budgets         1995-1996           B2014-0005/047(07)         Canadian Women's Foundation: Economic Development Fund         2001           B2014-0005/047(08)         CCNCTC (Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter)         2003-2007           B2014-0005/047(09)         Chinese Workers' Forum         2004           B2014-0005/047(10)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-8]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-8]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1998           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Tor	B2014-0005/047(04)		[199-?]	
B2014-0005/047(07)         Canadian Women's Foundation: Economic Development Fund         2001           B2014-0005/047(08)         CCNCTC (Chinese Canadian National Council Toronto Chapter)         2003-2007           B2014-0005/047(09)         Chinese Workers' Forum         2004           B2014-0005/047(10)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-8]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and sofety booklet         [199-8]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng. Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1993 <td>B2014-0005/047(05)</td> <td>Brochures</td> <td>[199-] – [200-]</td>	B2014-0005/047(05)	Brochures	[199-] – [200-]	
B2014-0005/047(08)	B2014-0005/047(06)	Budgets	1995-1996	
Toronto Chapter    B2014-0005/047(109  Chinese Workers' Forum   2004	B2014-0005/047(07)		2001	
B2014-0005/047(10)         Classes         2003           B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-8]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-8]           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1993           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District O	B2014-0005/047(08)	Toronto Chapter)	2003-2007	
B2014-0005/047(11)         Classes and workshops, statistics         2001-2007           B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-?]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1993           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry         [199-2] <td>B2014-0005/047(09)</td> <td>Chinese Workers' Forum</td> <td>2004</td>	B2014-0005/047(09)	Chinese Workers' Forum	2004	
B2014-0005/047(12)         Coalition for Homeworkers campaign         1997-1998           B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-?]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1999           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry         [199-?]	B2014-0005/047(10)	Classes	2003	
B2014-0005/047(13)         Committees/projects         [200-?]           B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1999           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry         [199-?]           B2014-0005/048(05)         Incorporation         2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(11)	Classes and workshops, statistics	2001-2007	
B2014-0005/047(14)         DWL: minutes and interviews         2003-2004           B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1999           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry         [199-?]           B2014-0005/048(05)         Incorporation         2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(12)	Coalition for Homeworkers campaign	1997-1998	
B2014-0005/047(15)         Funding         1996-1997           B2014-0005/047(16)         Funding: Trillium grants         1994-2002           B2014-0005/047(17)         Grant extension         1997           B2014-0005/047(18)         Health and safety booklet         [199-?]           B2014-0005/047(19)         Homeworkers training action project         1996           B2014-0005/047(20)         Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng         1999           B2014-0005/048(01)         Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi         1999           B2014-0005/048(02)         ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings         1993           B2014-0005/048(03)         ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario         Dec 1991           B2014-0005/048(04)         ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry         [199-?]           B2014-0005/048(05)         Incorporation         2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(13)	Committees/projects	[200-\$]	
B2014-0005/047(16)Funding: Trillium grants1994-2002B2014-0005/047(17)Grant extension1997B2014-0005/047(18)Health and safety booklet[199-?]B2014-0005/047(19)Homeworkers training action project1996B2014-0005/047(20)Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng1999B2014-0005/048(01)Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi1999B2014-0005/048(02)ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings1993B2014-0005/048(03)ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of OntarioDec 1991B2014-0005/048(04)ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry[199-?]B2014-0005/048(05)Incorporation2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(14)	DWL: minutes and interviews	2003-2004	
B2014-0005/047(17)Grant extension1997B2014-0005/047(18)Health and safety booklet[199-?]B2014-0005/047(19)Homeworkers training action project1996B2014-0005/047(20)Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng1999B2014-0005/048(01)Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi1999B2014-0005/048(02)ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings1993B2014-0005/048(03)ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of OntarioDec 1991B2014-0005/048(04)ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry[199-?]B2014-0005/048(05)Incorporation2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(15)	Funding	1996-1997	
B2014-0005/047(18)Health and safety booklet[199-?]B2014-0005/047(19)Homeworkers training action project1996B2014-0005/047(20)Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng1999B2014-0005/048(01)Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi1993B2014-0005/048(02)ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings1993B2014-0005/048(03)ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of OntarioDec 1991B2014-0005/048(04)ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry[199-?]B2014-0005/048(05)Incorporation2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(16)	Funding: Trillium grants	1994-2002	
B2014-0005/047(19)Homeworkers training action project1996B2014-0005/047(20)Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng1999B2014-0005/048(01)Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi1999B2014-0005/048(02)ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings1993B2014-0005/048(03)ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of OntarioDec 1991B2014-0005/048(04)ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry[199-?]B2014-0005/048(05)Incorporation2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(17)	Grant extension	1997	
B2014-0005/047(20) Homeworking: dream realized or freedom constrained? / Roxana Ng  B2014-0005/048(01) Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi  B2014-0005/048(02) ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings  B2014-0005/048(03) ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario  B2014-0005/048(04) ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05) Incorporation 2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(18)	Health and safety booklet	[199-\$]	
Constrained? / Roxana Ng  B2014-0005/048(01) Homeworking: home office or home sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi  B2014-0005/048(02) ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings  B2014-0005/048(03) ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario  B2014-0005/048(04) ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05) Incorporation 2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(19)	Homeworkers training action project	1996	
sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry / Roxana Ng, Renita Luk-Lin Wong, Angela Choi  B2014-0005/048(02) ILGWU 1993 Homeworkers' survey: summary of findings  B2014-0005/048(03) ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario  B2014-0005/048(04) ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05) Incorporation 2006-2007	B2014-0005/047(20)		1999	
findings  B2014-0005/048(03) ILGWU: Fair wages and working conditions for homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario  B2014-0005/048(04) ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05) Incorporation 2006-2007	B2014-0005/048(01)	sweatshop? Report on current conditions of homeworkers in Toronto's garment industry /	1999	
homeworkers: a brief to the Government of Ontario  B2014-0005/048(04)  ILGWU: Ontario District Organizing Strategy five year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05)  Incorporation  2006-2007	B2014-0005/048(02)	·	1993	
year plan for garment industry  B2014-0005/048(05) Incorporation 2006-2007	B2014-0005/048(03)	homeworkers: a brief to the Government of	Dec 1991	
	B2014-0005/048(04)		[199-?]	
B2014-0005/048(06) Information on homework 1993	B2014-0005/048(05)	Incorporation	2006-2007	
	B2014-0005/048(06)	Information on homework	1993	

B2014-0005/048(07)Jeanne d'Arc Toronto Women's Cooperativen.d.B2014-0005/048(08)Leadership certificate training2004B2014-0005/048(09)Meeting the needs of new homeworkers – improving skills project1999B2014-0005/048(10)Meetings2005-2007B2014-0005/048(11)Membership discounts program2007B2014-0005/048(12)Lease2005B2014-0005/048(13)Membership records2007B2014-0005/048(14)Monthly reports and updates1997B2014-0005/048(15)News clippings1999-2005B2014-0005/048(16)Organizing planJan 1997B2014-0005/048(17)Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report2006B2014-0005/048(18)Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry[200-]B2014-0005/048(19)Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto2007B2014-0005/048(20)Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy projectn.d.
B2014-0005/048(10) Meeting the needs of new homeworkers – improving skills project  B2014-0005/048(10) Meetings 2005-2007  B2014-0005/048(11) Membership discounts program 2007  B2014-0005/048(12) Lease 2005  B2014-0005/048(13) Membership records 2007  B2014-0005/048(14) Monthly reports and updates 1997  B2014-0005/048(15) News clippings 1999-2005  B2014-0005/048(16) Organizing plan Jan 1997  B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
improving skills project  B2014-0005/048(10) Meetings 2005-2007  B2014-0005/048(11) Membership discounts program 2007  B2014-0005/048(12) Lease 2005  B2014-0005/048(13) Membership records 2007  B2014-0005/048(14) Monthly reports and updates 1997  B2014-0005/048(15) News clippings 1999-2005  B2014-0005/048(16) Organizing plan Jan 1997  B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report 2006  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(10)Meetings2005-2007B2014-0005/048(11)Membership discounts program2007B2014-0005/048(12)Lease2005B2014-0005/048(13)Membership records2007B2014-0005/048(14)Monthly reports and updates1997B2014-0005/048(15)News clippings1999-2005B2014-0005/048(16)Organizing planJan 1997B2014-0005/048(17)Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report2006B2014-0005/048(18)Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry[200-]B2014-0005/048(19)Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto2007B2014-0005/048(20)Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy projectn.d.
B2014-0005/048(11)Membership discounts program2007B2014-0005/048(12)Lease2005B2014-0005/048(13)Membership records2007B2014-0005/048(14)Monthly reports and updates1997B2014-0005/048(15)News clippings1999-2005B2014-0005/048(16)Organizing planJan 1997B2014-0005/048(17)Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report2006B2014-0005/048(18)Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry[200-]B2014-0005/048(19)Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto2007B2014-0005/048(20)Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy projectn.d.
B2014-0005/048(12)Lease2005B2014-0005/048(13)Membership records2007B2014-0005/048(14)Monthly reports and updates1997B2014-0005/048(15)News clippings1999-2005B2014-0005/048(16)Organizing planJan 1997B2014-0005/048(17)Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report2006B2014-0005/048(18)Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry[200-]B2014-0005/048(19)Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto2007B2014-0005/048(20)Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy projectn.d.
B2014-0005/048(13)Membership records2007B2014-0005/048(14)Monthly reports and updates1997B2014-0005/048(15)News clippings1999-2005B2014-0005/048(16)Organizing planJan 1997B2014-0005/048(17)Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report2006B2014-0005/048(18)Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry[200-]B2014-0005/048(19)Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto2007B2014-0005/048(20)Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy projectn.d.
B2014-0005/048(14) Monthly reports and updates  B2014-0005/048(15) News clippings  B2014-0005/048(16) Organizing plan  B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(15) News clippings 1999-2005 B2014-0005/048(16) Organizing plan Jan 1997 B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report 2006 B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(16) Organizing plan Jan 1997 B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(17) Project: Building organizational capacity for homeworkers, final report  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
homeworkers, final report  B2014-0005/048(18) Projects: Changing work, changing lives: [200-] mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
mapping the Canadian garment industry  B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(19) Project: Establishment of a Chinese Canadian garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
garment co-operative in Toronto  B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project
B2014-0005/048(20) Globalization and garment workers in Canada: implications for social policy project  n.d.
Canada: implications for social policy project
D001 ( 0005 (0 (0)01)   D :
B2014-0005/048(21) Project: health and safety outreach project n.d.
B2014-0005/048(22) Project: innovative partnership: establishment 2007
of an enterprise for Homeworkers' Network Association
B2014-0005/048(23) Project: learning to be good citizens: informal 2005
learning and the labour market experiences of
professional Chinese Immigrant women
B2014-0005/048(24) Project: Re: thread fashion show 2006
B2014-0005/048(25) Project: Threadbare: a photo exhibit of stories 2005
from Chinese Canadian women garment
workers
B2014-0005/049(01) Project: training and mentoring project with 2002
low-waged women
B2014-0005/049(02) Project: wear fair employment project 2002-2003
B2014-0005/049(03) Posters, newsletters, notices (mostly Chinese) [199-?] – 2007
B2014-0005/049(04) Program proposal n.d.
B2014-0005/049(05) Program survey 1994-2000
B2014-0005/049(06) Resources from other groups 1985-2002
B2014-0005/049(07) Six myths about homework n.d.
B2014-0005/049(08) Staff meetings 2002

B2014-0005/049(09)Staffing2005-2006B2014-0005/049(10)Tools for homeworkersn.d.B2014-0005/049(11)UNITE submission to the Employment Standards Act Review Project2000B2014-0005/049(12)Various records1993-2005B2014-0005/049(13)The voices of Chinese women garment homeworkers2005B2014-0005/049(14)Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie LamarcheMar 2001B2014-0005/049(15)ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese- Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry[1992?]B2014-0005/049(16)Working conditions of Latin American[1992?]
B2014-0005/049(11) UNITE submission to the Employment Standards Act Review Project  B2014-0005/049(12) Various records 1993-2005  B2014-0005/049(13) The voices of Chinese women garment homeworkers  B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
Act Review Project  B2014-0005/049(12) Various records 1993-2005  B2014-0005/049(13) The voices of Chinese women garment homeworkers  B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
B2014-0005/049(12) Various records 1993-2005 B2014-0005/049(13) The voices of Chinese women garment homeworkers  B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
B2014-0005/049(13) The voices of Chinese women garment homeworkers  B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
homeworkers  B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
B2014-0005/049(14) Women and homework: the Canadian legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese-Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
legislative framework / Stephanie Bernstein, Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15)  ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese- Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16)  Working conditions of Latin American  [1992?]
Katherine Lippel and Lucie Lamarche  B2014-0005/049(15) ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese- Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
B2014-0005/049(15)  ILGWU: Working conditions of Chinese- Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16)  Working conditions of Latin American  [1992?]
Speaking homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
industry  B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
B2014-0005/049(16) Working conditions of Latin American [1992?]
, ,
homeworkers in the Toronto garment industry
B2014-0005/050 Items from a public display (photographs, [200-?]
signs, posters, brochures)
B2014-0005/053 Poster: The Voices of Chinese Women
Garment Homeworkers "No Job Security, No
Benefits, No Minimum Pay. How Do I Feed My
Family?"
B2014-0005/001P(03) A homeworker and her space
B2014-0005/001P(04) A homeworker and her space
B2014-0005/001P(05) Activities 1996
B2014-0005/001P(06) Album
B2014-0005/001P(07) CCNCTC outreach in mall
B2014-0005/001P(08) Christmas party
B2014-0005/001P(09) Classes, workshops, events
B2014-0005/001P(10) Group panoramas
B2014-0005/001P(11) Homenet International Meeting, Bangkok July 2001
Thailand, 11-13 July 2001; visits to home-based
worker 9-10 July 2001
B2014-0005/001P(12) Montreal pictures Apr 1992
B2014-0005/001P(13) Mother's Day
B2014-0005/001P(14) Parade or rally (UNITE) 1987
B2014-0005/001P(15) Parade or rally (UNITE) 1996
B2014-0005/001P(16) Rallies
B2014-0005/001P(17) Rally on Parliament Hill
B2014-0005/001P(18) HWA reception 20 Nov 2003

#### University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0005/002P(01)	HWA scrapbook: home visits	Oct-Dec 1994
B2014-0005/002P(02)	HWA scrapbook	1994-1996
B2014-0005/003P(01)	HWA: classes, workshops, and events album	[199-\$]
B2014-0005/003P(02)	HWA: classes and events album	Ca. 2003
B2014-0005/001M	Video tape containing original footage of the	1996
	activities of the HWA including, daycare,	
	learning to sew, workshops (language	
	Cantonese?), meetings etc	
B2014-0005/002M	Video of an off air recording of the CBC's	199-
	documentary on Homeworkers working	
	conditions in Canada.	

Series 14: Born-digital records

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_FD5_004	CV	CVs (curriculum vitaes) dated	1994
		1994.	
B2014-0005_FD3_001	NALL - Summary of	Submissions, summaries, reviews	1998
	bills Rest of files OFL	and oppositions to major	
	papers	pieces of employment related	
		legislation by the OFL (Ontario	
		Federation of Labour),	
		including, but not limited to the	
		following bills and acts: -Bill 7,	
		the Labour Relations and	
		Employment Statute Law	
		Amendment Act, 1995 -Bill 99,	
		the Workplace Safety and	
		Insurance Act, 1996 -Bill 136, the	
		Public Sector Transition Stability	
		Act, 1997 -Bill 15, An Act to	
		Amend the Workers'	
		Compensation Act and the	
		Occupational Health and	
		Safety Act, 1995 -Bill 22, the	
		Prevention of Unionization Act,	
		1998 -Bill 26, the Savings and	
		Restructuring Act, 1995 -Bill 49,	
		the Employment Standards	
		Improvement Act, 1996 -	
		Ontario Pay Equity Act	
B2014-0005_FD3_002	NALL (HWA project)	Interview guidelines and	1999
	1999	questions for "ILG/UNITE!" study	
		accompanied by HWA	
		(Homeworkers' Association)	
		members' interview results. The	
		file also contains a	
		comprehensive chronology of	
		ILG/UNITE! (1990-1998).	

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_FD3_003	NALL - FILOK Social	One document summarizing	1999
	Movement Lit Review	the chapters of "Organizing	
		Dissent: Contemporary Social	
		Movements in Theory and	
		Practice: Studies in the Politics	
		of Counter-Hegemony." Edited	
		by William K. Carroll, 1997	
B2014-0005_FD3_004	China Project [I]	One document. "GENDER	1998
		ISSUES IN ECONOMIC	
		RESTRUCTURING; A Workshop	
		Proposal For consideration	
		within the 3x3 structure."	
B2014-0005_FD3_005	China Project [II]	One document. "A Project to	1997
		Support the Implementation of	
		Women's Law in China. Faculty	
		of Law, University of Toronto."	
B2014-0005_FD3_006	CIDA	Activities (#1-17) proposed by	1997
		the Centre for Women's Studies	
		in Education, OISE/UT & Faculty	
		of Law, UofT. For example,	
		Activity #1: Comparative Law	
		Symposium, Activity #2:	
		Collaborative Research on	
		Private Remedies for Violence	
		Against Women, Activity #3:	
		Working Group on	
		Understanding Violence in	
		Intimate Relationships.	
		The file also includes a	
		"Preliminary Work Breakdown	
		Structure" for the "China	
		Project."	
B2014-0005_FD3_011	cida.mtg - word	Documents related to CIDA	1997
	cida.wp -	(Canadian International	
	wordperfect	Development Agency)	
		meeting, January 7, 1996.	

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_FD3_012	Multi-cultural Health -	Back up with slight variation of	1995-1996
	- (back-up) NHRDP	documents and	
	(95/96) (part I)	correspondence related to the	
		"Multicultural Health Project"	
		which includes an ethical	
		review protocol and other	
		documents in the context of	
		The National Human Resource	
		Development Plan (NHRDP).	
B2014-0005_FD3_013	(part 2) NHRDP	Documents related to the	1996
[RESTRICTED]	(back-up) Interview	"Multicultural Health Project"	
	transcript (Raymond	which includes documents in	
	Chan, Martha	the context of The National	
	O'Campo) Site	Human Resource Development	
	report Data Base:	Plan (NHRDP). Manuscripts	
	Individual	include proposed questions for	
	organizational	conducting interviews with	
		community leaders in Mental	
		Health Reform, key/active	
		individuals in mental health	
		services, organizations, and	
		conducted interviews.	
B2014-0005_FD3_015	Women's Organizing	The file contains bibliographies	1994-1998
[RESTRICTED]	(1995)	on the Canadian women's	
		movement, immigrant women's	
		organizations in Canada,	
		interviews with Angela Miles	
		(Women for a Just and Healthy	
		Planet), Anna Isla (Women for a	
		Just and Healthy Planet), and	
		Dorothy Goldin Rosenberg	
		(Voices of Women), as well as	
		highlights from the interviews.	
B2014-0005_FD3_017	Scanned paper	Documents in support of SSHRC	1998
	SSHRC	application including a revised	
		CV (1998), contributions to	
		research, budget	

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_FD3_018	Toronto - Beijing	Documents related to Toronto-	1995
	Initiatives 1995 full	Beijing Women's Initiatives,	
		CIDA (Canadian International	
		Development Agency) Chinese	
		Women's NGO Delegation,	
		meeting minutes, proposed	
		questions for interview,	
		preparation for the United	
		Nation Fourth World	
		Conference on Women.	
B2014-0005_FD3_020	CIDA [II]	Documents related to CIDA	1996-1997
		(Canadian International	
		Development Agency)	
		Proposal to Support the	
		Implementation of Women's	
		Law in China.	
B2014-0005_FD3_021	Izida Nall Project	Documents include profiles of	1994-2000
	Sewing Classes	sewing companies in Ontario	
	Corporate Search	and sewing courses in Ontario	
		colleges.	
B2014-0005_CD_001	AERC &	Proceedings of the 2011 Joint	2011
	CASAE/ACEEA joint	Meeting of AERC [Adult	
	conference June 9-	Education Research	
	12, 2011, OISE-	Conference] & CASAE	
	University of Toronto	[Canadian Association for the	
		Study of Adult Education	
B2014-0005_CD_002	CASAE - ACEEA	Proceedings of the 2009	2009
	28th Annual National	meeting of AERC [Adult	
	Conference May	Education Research	
	25-27, 2009 Ottawa,	Conference] & CASAE	
	Canada Carleton	[Canadian Association for the	
	University	Study of Adult Education].	
B2014-0005_CD_013	27th Annual	Proceedings of the 2008 annual	2008
	Conference	conference of AERC [Adult	
	Canadian	Education Research	
	Association for the	Conference] & CASAE	
	Study of Adult	[Canadian Association for the	
	Education May 31-	Study of Adult Education]	
	June 3, 2008	_	
	Vancouver, Canada		

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_CD_003 [RESTRICTED]	CWCL updated: June 2006	Documents and photographs relating to the "Changing Work Changing Life" project are organized into the folders, "Administration," "Contact," "Dissemination," "Industry Data," "Planning," "Reference," "Related Community Activities," "Research," "Roundtable," and "RX's Previous Projects."	1998-2006
B2014-0005_CD_004	Photos: UNITE sites July 08, 2002	Photographs of garment factories	2002
B2014-0005_CD_005	REFERENCE (CWCL) 25-06-2004	Reference materials for CWCL project organized into the folders, "Downloaded Files," "Our Libraries," Reference List," and "Seminars."	2001-2004
B2014-0005_CD_006	Photographs	Photographs from trip to London, July 2007	2007
B2014-0005_CD_007 [RESTRICTED]	Documents / files from earlier projects	Documents are organized into the following folders, "Call Centre," "CWCL Project Files," "DWL Project," "IE Conference Transcription," "Info About Workshop, Community Activity," "Labelling Requests," Mails," "My Documents," "Shan," "Srabani," "SSHRC," and "World Trade Interactive."	1998-2006
B2014-0005_CD_008	Reading for lifelong learning paper Jan.10 2009	"Lifelong Learning" (LLL) literature and papers.	2002-2009
B2014-0005_CD_009	Learning Library Jan.10 2009	"Lifelong Learning" (LLL) literature and papers.	2002-2008
B2014-0005_CD_010 [RESTRICTED]	Learning Library Jan.10 2009 (disk 2)	Raw interview research data from NVivo N6.	2003-2004
B2014-0005_CD_011 [RESTRICTED]	March 21, 2007 Back-up of File Box	Back-up of Dr. Ng's files.	1988-2007

#### University of Toronto Archives

Digital Folder #	Title	Description	Dates
B2014-0005_CD_017	WIA projects	Photographs from WIA (Women	2008-2009
	Director: Pam	in Action)	
	Patterson		
B2014-0005_003M	Skilled Invulnerability:	This video is an "Ethnodrama on	2009
	An Ethnodrama on	Learning in the Racialized	
	learning in the	Culture of Contingency." It is	
	Racialized Culture of	presented by the	
	Contingency	Democratizing Workplace	
		Learning Group, Ontario	
		Institute for Studies in Education	
		University of Toronto 2009.	